



ABDALKAREEM SUBEH

SUMMARY

An engineer who strives to gain more knowledge and experience to provide efficient solutions to any obstacle. Committed to staying up to date with new engineering developments and modern technology. Bringing forth knowledge, skill, and dedication to improving the quality of the projects I work on.

CONTACT INFO

- Amman, Jordan
- +962 798536239
- abdalkreemkhal98@gmail.com

EDUCATION

*Certificate of general
Secondary Seduction*
The Ministry of Education
"Industrial Electric use"

2015-2016
score: 84.4

Bachelor Of Mechanical Engineering
Al-Balqa Applied University

2016-2021
Graduated

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bunat Alghad Academy
"SALESCLERK"

3/2018 - 11/2018

The Conservation of the Holy Quran Society
"TEACHER"

1/2019 - Now

Talabat & Kareem
"Driver"

9/2020 - 9/2021

Own Business
ONLINE MARKETING

4/2019 - 11/2019

Manqoushet Baladna
"Cashier and customer service"

8/2021 - 6/2022

SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- AutoCAD
- Collaboration
- Communication
- Multi-tasking
- Teamwork

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Traveling
- Football
- Sportswear
- Technology and new discoveries

LANGUAGE

- ARABIC
- ENGLISH